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Dear Sirs

PARSONSVLEI - ERF 2661 : BULK WATER AUGUMENTATION : DESIGN DRAWINGS FOR 500mm DIAMETER
PIPELINE FROM CHELSEA RESERVOIR TO CAPE ROAD : CH620m — CH2448m

Your letter dated 8 November 2007, refers.

The bulk water reticulation layout indicated on your attached drawing numbers 426-FIG-01, 426-FIG-02A, 426-FIG-03,
426-FIG-04, 426-FIG-05, 426-FIG-06 and 426-FIG-07 have been satisfactorily amended and are hereby approved.

The following procedure will be followed in testing and connecting of the bulk water main into municipal reticulation:

The contractor will perform a hydraulic water teston the newly built water main

Municipal officials will witness a successful hydraulic water test

Your contractor will connect info municipal water mains.

Municipal officials will isolate and supervise the connection work being undertaken by your contractor

The cost of supervision and isolation of municipal water reticulation at comer Cape Road and Seaview Road and at the
start of CH 620 will be R 2 500 and R 5 000 respectively.

Yours faithfully

AN

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR :
INFRASTRUCTURE & ENGINEERING
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